
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS 

 
 

EARTHCOMBER, LLC,    ) 
       ) 
    Plaintiffs,  ) Case No.: 
       ) 
 vs.      )  JURY TRIAL REQUESTED 
       ) 
LOOPT, INC.,     )  
       ) 

Defendant.  ) 
     

 
COMPLAINT 

 
 Plaintiff Earthcomber, LLC, by and through its attorneys, for its Complaint against 

Defendant Loopt, Inc., alleges as follows: 

PARTIES 

 1. Plaintiff Earthcomber, LLC (“EARTHCOMBER”) is an Illinois limited liability 

company with its principal place of business at 7777 Lake Street, River Forest, IL 60305.   

2. Defendant Loopt, INC. (“LOOPT”) is a Delaware corporation with its principal 

place of business at 590 W. El Camino Real, Mountain View, CA 94040.   

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

 3. This action arises under the patent laws of the United States, 35 U.S.C. §§ 1 et. 

seq.   

 4. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to the laws of 

the Unite States governing actions related to patents, 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338(a). 

 5. Venue for this action is proper in this district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391 and 

1400(b) because Defendant LOOPT has regularly conducted business in this judicial district and 

has committed, and is continuing to commit, acts of infringement in this judicial district.  
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Defendant LOOPT’s infringing business activity in this judicial district is substantial and not 

isolated. 

 6. Venue in this judicial district is proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) because a 

substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to the claims set forth herein occurred in 

this judicial district. 

COUNT I 

INFRINGEMENT OF THE ‘842 PATENT 

 7. Plaintiff EARTHCOMBER is the owner of United States Patent No. 7,071,842 

(the “‘842 Patent”).  A true and correct copy of the ‘842 Patent is attached as Exhibit A.  

 8. Defendant LOOPT has infringed and continues to infringe the ‘842 Patent by 

making, using, selling and/or offering for sale products and/or methods covered by one or more 

claims of the ‘842 Patent without Plaintiff EARTHCOMBER’s authorization in violation of 35 

U.S.C. § 271(a). 

 9. Defendant LOOPT’s actions also constitute active inducement and/or contributory 

infringement of the ‘842 Patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(b) and (c). 

 10. Defendant LOOPT’s infringement of the ‘842 Patent is willful and deliberate. 

 11. Defendant LOOPT’s infringement of the ‘842 Patent has caused damage and 

irreparable harm to Plaintiff EARTHCOMBER and will continue to do so unless enjoined. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

 Plaintiff EARTHCOMBER respectfully requests judgment against the Defendant 

LOOPT as follows: 

 A. Judgment that Defendant has been and is infringing one or more of the claims of 

the ‘842 Patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. §§ 271(a), (b) and/or (c); 
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 B. A preliminary and permanent injunction prohibiting Defendant (and all those in 

active concert with the Defendant) from infringing the ‘842 Patent; 

 C. An award of damages sufficient to compensate Plaintiff for the injury caused by 

Defendant’s infringement of the ‘842 Patent; 

 D. A finding that this is an exceptional case pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 285; 

E. A trebling of damages, pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284, due to Defendant’s willful 

infringement. 

 F. An award of Plaintiff’s costs, expenses and attorney fees. 

 G. An award of prejudgment interest. 

 H. Such further relief as the Court may deem just and appropriate. 

JURY DEMAND 

 Plaintiff requests trial by jury. 

 

Date: October 1, 2008    Respectfully submitted, 
 
  

/s/ Anthony E. Dowell 
       Anthony E. Dowell 

Geoffrey A. Baker 
Jennifer A. Bondurant 
Geoff D. Smith 
DOWELL BAKER, P.C. 

       201 Main St. Suite 710 
       Lafayette, IN  47901 
       (765) 429-4004 
       (765) 429-4114 (fax)  
       aedowell@dowellbaker.com 
 

Attorneys for Plaintiff  
Earthcomber, LLC. 
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